Craig W. Schultze, Chair
Ellen Rosenfeld, Vice Chair

TOWN OF MILLIS Erin T. Underhill, Clerk

OFFICE OF THE SELlECT BOARD Vlshee sl ke
Veterans Memorial Building (VMB) mauzinski@milisma.aov
900 Main Street » Millis, MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: 508-376-7041 Assistant Town Administrator/

Human Resources Manager

kbouret@millisma.gov

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023; 7:00 PM
VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING ROOM 229

: Topic ; Time Speaker
1, Call to Order 7:00 PM  Chair Schultze

Il Announcements
e Carnival
11, Appointments
23-133 Appointment of: 7:05 PM  Chief Soffayer
e Police Patrol Officer M. Guzinski
e Alternate Building Commissioner
23-134 Request for Parking Signs at Stack'd and Lucas 7:15PM K. Bouret
Italian Deli M. DeVito
23-135 Hearing: Ch. 40 MGL §157 Dangerous Dog 8:00 PM  E. Mallette
- 6 Concord Circle M. Guzinski
V. Open Session ltems
23-136 Approval of FY24 Contract for DPW Lawnmower M. Guzinski
23-137 Review and Approval of FY24 Select Board Chair Schultze
Goals
23-138 Reappointment of Select Board Appointed K. Bouret
Board and Commitiee Members for FY24
23-139 Review and Approval of Letter to Legislative Sel. Rosenfeld
Delegation — Millis Housing Authority
23-140 Approval of Fully Integrated CBA Professional K. Bouret
Firefighters of Millis Local #4704
23-141 Select Board Liaison Updates Select Board
23-142 Approval of DRAFT Minutes
e 11/01/21
e 12/06/21
o 12/20/21
o 01/10/22

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



V. Enter Executive Session
To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for
negotiations with union personnel.
(Public Safety Dispatcher Union)

To consider the purchase or lease of real
property if such discussion may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of
the governmental body.

VI. Adjournment

Proposed Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Monday, July 10, 2023 7:00 pm Room 229 VMB
Monday, August 14, 2023 7:00 pm Room 229 VMB
Thursday, September 14, 2023 7:00 pm Room 229 VMB
Monday, September 25, 2023 7:00 pm Room 229 VMB

Select Board meetings are broadcast whenever possible through Millis Community Media on
Comecast channel 11 and Verizon channel 38 and Zoom

Zoom (Broadcast only)
Meeting ID: 852 638 7223
Passcode: SBMeeting



Anncuncements



"Otl't -

!

June 24th 1 00 10 00 gm é“?ﬂdergav!
June 25th - 1.00-500 pm

CARNIVAL RIDES, CAMES 6 DELICIOUS FODD

tads with Fc'ster!‘uf-yb'u‘a;‘.cc-m




23-133

Appointments



Chiisiopher J. Soffayer
Chiefof Police

June 135, 2023

Mr. Guzinski,

Millis Police Department

Town of Millis
Commonwealth of Massachuseits

1003 Main Siveet
Millis, Massachusetis 02054
Phone: 508-376-5112
Fayx: 508-376-8220

Please consider the appointment of Angela Vongsavath for the position of full-time
police officer, This is not a new position for the department, it is a replacement. Officer
O’dowd has transferred out of our department, Ms, Vongsavath will be filling the vacated

position.

Ms. Vongsavath began her career in law enforcement with our department as a
public safety dispatcher in 2019, At the end of 2021 Ms. Vongsavath had an opportunity
to become a police officer with the Truro Police Department. Ms. Vongsavath graduated
from the Boyalston Police Academy in May of 2022. In her short time out of the academy
she has obtained her Health and Wellness Instructor Certification, Academic Instructor
Development Certification, and Sexual Assault Investigator Certification through the
Massachusetts Criminal Justice Training Council. Ms, Vongsavath is a well-rounded,

motivated individual that will be a welcome addition to the department.

Angela Yongsavath has successfully completed and passes her physical, drug
screen, background/CORI, and psychological exam.

Ms, Yongsavath will be pinned by her mother at the Select Board meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christopher J Soffayer

Chief of Police



Millis Police Department
1003 Main Street
Millis, Massachusetts 02054
Phone: 508-376-5112 Fax: 508-376-6220

Police Candidate Initial Hiring
Documentation

Candidate Name: Angela Vongsavath

Employment Requirements Date Completed/Passed
Employment Application May 10, 2023 N/A
Medical Exam May 31, 2023 Passed
Drug Screen Results May 31, 2023 Passed
Background Investigation/CORI May 17, 2023 Completed
Psychological Exam May 23, 2023 Passed




TOWN OF MILLIS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR Yicheel Guzinsk

Veterans Memorial Building mguzinski@milisma.gov
200 Main Street » IVIillis. MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: B08-376-7041 Agslstant Town Adminlstrator

Human Resources Manager
Karan.houret, demarzo@millsme.gov

townadministratorsoffice @millisma.gov

Alternate Building Commissioner

The Town of Millis 1s seeking an Alternate Building Commissioner to work under the
direction of the Building Commissioner. This position requires a minimum of
Massachusetts Certification as Building Commissioner/Inspector of Buildings within the
regulations of the Building Official Certification Committee. A valid Driver's License and
Construction Supervisor’s License are required.

This position receives an annual stipend of $13,096.00 and $40 per inspection.

Applications are available upon request at the Town Administrator’s Office, Veterans
Memorial Building, 900 Main Street, Millis, MA 02054 , or at millisma.gov. Completed job
application and resume should be returned to the Town Administrator’s Office Town at
townadminjstratorsoffice@millisma.gov o

POSTED 6/0/23 -
OPEN untll 6/16/23 at 12:30pm

The Town of Millls is committed fa crealing a diverse environment apd s proud fo be an equal opporfunity employer, ANl qualifled
applicants witl raceive considaration for employment withou! reqard to race, color, religlon, gendsr, gender Idantly or exprassion,
sexual orfentation, national origin, genstics, disabilily, age, or veteran stalus. The Town of Miills Is committad to complfance with all
fair employment pracilces regatding clffzenship and Immigration status.



TOWN OF MILLIS

=

Millis Building Department 1-508-376-7044

Building Commissioner

Michael A. Giampietro, C.B.0O.

900 Main Street

Millis, Mass. 02054 mgiampietro@millisma.gov

Town Administrator
Michael Guzinski
900 Main Street
Millis Mass 02054

Dear Mike,

The position for the Alternate Building Commissioner has been posted and 1 application has been received by Robert
Fogarty.

As you know Bob has been working here in the building department for a few years now and has gone through the
certification process. His knowledge and experience are an asset to the town therefore 1 would recommend him to the
appointment of the Alternate Building Commissioner position. Bob would be able to fill in when I am out on vacation or
other issues, he also will continue to help out with inspections and has gained a fair amount of knowledge with the zoning

by laws.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks, /

ichael A GiampigtrofC.B.O.
Bujlding Commisgéi

c.¢, file



23-134
Parking Sign Request



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From: Melissa DeVito <devitom77@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Cc: Chief Chris Soffayer; Jim McKay; Mike Guzinski
Subject: Re: Re: Parking on Exchange

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Millis mail system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karen,

Thank you so much for looking into this! There is a telephane pole on the sidewalk directly at one of the spaces, would a
sign attached to the pale there be allowed? Instead of a sandwich board style, could we get signs on poles with bases
that could be placed out daily during business hours?

Attaching them to the building is tough due to all the windows but portable signs would be a great option.

I'm going to run the date by Tony and let you know later today about the meeting.

Thank you so much,
Melissa DeVito

On Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 12:16 PM Karen Bouret DeMarzo <Karen.Bouret.DeMarzo@millisma.gov> wrote:

Hi Melissa,

I spoke with both Jim McKay, DPW Director, and Police Chief Soffayer about your request to install signage in front of
your business to deter people from parking for long periods of time. Unfortunately, you cannot cut into the sidewalk to
install regular street signs but the Chief suggested sandwich board signs that you could put out during business

hours. Jim suggested possibly putting signage on the building itself. The Select Board would need to approve either
request. | can request that the Chair add this as an item for the next Board meeting if that works for you. The meeting

will be Tuesday 6/20

Raren Boanet Dl anzo
Assistant Town Administrator

Human Resources Manager



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From: Maria Amaya <m.amaya73@yahoo.com>
Sent: _ Thursday, June 15, 2023 6:46 PM

To: Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Ce: Chief Chris Soffayer

Subject: Re: Lucas Deli - Parking

CAUTION: This email originated fro'm_..b'u_i_:side of 'tﬁ_e Town of Millis mail system. Do not click links or open attachments
tihless you recognize the sender and know the content’is safe,

Hello Karen,

Thank you so much for helping me cutl | will not be able to attend, but what | was looking to get approved is 2-3 spaces
far our store because people who go to Victory Lane tend to park in front of our store. This problem makes our
customers complain about finding parking spots, and some have asked if we have any parking because they can't find
any. We mostly do pick ups and so it’s helpful for us to be able to have peaple in and out instead of having cars park
here for hours because they went to victory lane, [t would be great if we could get some spaces reserved for

my shop specifically. '

Greatly appreciated,
Maria

On Thursday, June 15, 2023, 4:38 PM, Karen Bouret DeMarzo <Karen.Bouret.DeMarzo@millisma.gov> wrote:

Hi Marlg,

Attached please find the agenda for the Selact Board’s meeting next Tuesday, 6/20. | added you to the
parking request by Stack'd. IF you are able to attend, please do,

If not, just reply to this emall with what it is you are looking for the Board to approve in relation to
parking spaces. Feel free to call me with any questions!

Bast,

Karen

Karen Bouret DeMarzo



23-135

Dangerous Dog Hearing



Millis/ Medway Animal Control 155 Village St
Medway MA 02053

508-533-3251

emallette@townofmedway.org

May 22, 2023

Dear Select Board,

I am requesting a Dangerous Dog Hearing in front of the hearing authority for “Bentley” a dog owned by
Rebecca Martin of 6 Concord Circle, Millis, MA.

As you can see from the severity of the injuries and the way they were sustained, I believe this dog is a
public safety concern.

I do believe with this coming to the hearing authority to determine if the dog is deemed a dangerous dog,
we may be able to enact provisions that will satisfy the public, ease neighbors’ fears, and reduce man hours
of this department spent on these specific complaints originating at this residence.

Respectfully Submitted,
Erin Mallette

Animal Control Officer



Millis/ Medway Animal Control 155 Village St
Medway MA 02053

508-533-3251
snudlel e ionnofinedvay.ong

May 26, 2023

Select Board
Town of Millis

RE: Timeline of Events
Martin 6 Concord Cir

The follewing is a timeline of incidents regarding the dog owned by Rebecea Martin, residing at
6 Concord Cir:

May 13, 2023-At approximately 7:03 PM ACO Ward was dispatched to 6 Concord Cir for the
report of a dog bite. At that time the bite vigiim Jane Jackson was glready in the ambulance,
ACO Ward spoke to Rebecea Martin about the incident and advised her %at her dog was to be
placed on & 10-day quarantine, ACO Ward viewed the dog through the window. See ACO Wards
report for further informaftion.

May 13, 2023-At approximately 7:42 PM I received a call from ACO Ward regarding the
incident at 6 Concord Circle, She advised me that Jane Jackson was already in the ambulance
and that she did not see her injuries she only knew that she regeived bites to her hand and arms,
She told me that she had spoken. to Rebecea Martin who thought the dog was just playing at the
time, It was still unelear as to what happened as she had not spoken to the victim. She stated she
had viewed the dog through the window and that she advised Rebecca of the 10-day quaraniine,

May 16, 2023-At ap{)m}dmately 12:50 PM I called Jane Jackson to follow up an the incident,
She reported that she had sustained a broken hand and multiple deep c‘rushing/gumture
wounds, Ske will need to see an orthopedic surgeon. -She noted she was in incredible pain and
very uncomfortable. I asked her ifshe conld tell me happened and she said she was out for a
walk when Bentley came running out of the yard and into the street. He then grabbed her arm
and she said she conld feel and heay the bone break, He then let go and grabbed on to the other
arm, She stayed calm and yelled for Rebecea to call her dog, Rebecen yetrieved her dog, At that
point they both could see blood coming from her bands and arms, Jane stated she was in shock
at that polnt, so she walked home, She told her mom that she had felt nanseous and to please
call an ambulance. Millis Fire arrived on scene, and she wag transported to the hospital, Pictures
of her injuries are on a green, flash drive marked as evidence Exhibit A, The bite wounds
sustained are a level 5 on the Ian Donbar Bite Scale.

May 16, Z023-At approximately 1:10 PM I iade a phone call to T.J.0 Animal Control end
Adoption Center in Springfield, I made an inquiry on Bentley's prior history, They stated he



came from a cruelty case where he was emaciated and left in a crate full of urine and feces, No .
prior bites except a nip to the vet when she was feeding him a hot dof. Thel\; attributed thatto a
atai\:mng dog trying to get food. He was then placed into a rescue, and they had no further
information.

May 20, 2023~ I wag notified by Jane Jackson that her bite wound was infected and that she
was heading back to the hospital. She would keep me updated on her condition.

May 23, 2023-At approximately 10:45 AM I wag agsisted by Millis Police Department at 6
Concord Circle to release Bentley off a 10-day quarantine, Rebecea Martin brought Bentley out
of the house on leash, stayed by the door so I could view him and then brought him back In. She
then returned outside 1o speak with me. She received two citations, One for an unprovoked bite
and one for havinﬁlthe dog off lensh, We spoke about the safely of the residents and some steps
to put in place so that this dossn't happen again, Rebecca was very cooperative and visibly upset
by the invident. Jane Jackson waved me down while I wasg leaving and told me that the wound
was infacted and that she was going to have it lanced tomorrow.

May 26, 2023-Nothing further to report at this time



Millis/ Medway Animal Control . 155 Village St
Medway MA 02053
508-533-3251

2 . “
e - SR I
R R L L PR TR T S

May 22, 2023

On May 13, 2023 |, ACO Ward was called by Miilis dispatch at 7:03 PM to respond to a dog bite al 6
Concord Circle. Upon arrlving, the victim, tane Jackson (3/21/67) was already leaving In the ambulance.
Jackson lives at 9 Concord Circle. Officers Angel and Conley reported that she had sustained bites to both

arms and a possible broken hand,

i then watked over to talk to the dog owner, Rebesca Martin (2/4/78), at 6 Concord Circle, She stated
that her two dogs were out in the front yard with no leash or other restralnt. When fackson cama
walking by the dogs started barking and the Grey Brindle Cane Corso went up to her and grabbed her
arms. Martin sald that she originally thought the tog was playing.

She sald that the Cane Corso was newly adogted from TIO and had shown no previous signs of
aggression, As we were speaking | could see the dog barking through the window | Informed Martin that
she would be Issuet a 10 day quarantine on Monday for the dog by the anlmal Inspector and that she

was to keep the confined In her yard or an a leash.

ACO Ward



Millis Police Department Paga: 1
NARRATIVE FOR PATROL TYLER W ANGEL 4
Ref: 23MII-132-0F
Entered: 0R/17/2023 @ 1708 Entzy ID: TWA

Modified: 05/17/2023 @ 1728 Modified ID: TWA
Approved: 05/18/2023 § 0925 Approval ID: KMOL

On May 13, 2023 T Officer Tyler Angel was working my 3pm to 11pm shift, | was dispatched to 9 Concord
Circle for a Dog attack, The caller olaimed her sister was attached by the neighbors dog at 6 Concord Circle.
Officer Kevin Conley and I arrived on scene together, The person injuries was Ms. Jane Jackson (3/21/67) she

had injuries all over her arms. It appeared to be sever injuries,
Wo theri walked over to 6 Concord Circle were the dog owner lives. A Ms.Rebecea Martin (2/4/78)

claims her dogs were off leash roaming her front yard. When Jane walked by the Dog, the Dog sniffed her then
attacked her. The dog was a Brindle Cane Corso, Jane was transported to Milford Hospital, The ACO was called

and talked to the Dog owner.
Noting Futher to Report,

Officer Tyler Angel
Patrolman




Millis Police Department Pagae: 1
Incident Report 065/18/2023

Incident #: 23MII-132-0F
Call #: 23-5654

Date/Tims Reported: 05/13/2023 1855
Report Date/Time: 05/17/2023 1705
Status: No Crime Involwed

Reperting Officer: Patrol TYLER ANGEL
Asalsting Officer: Patrol Kevin Conley
Approving Offlcer: Sergeant Kristopher Mazant

Slgnature;

Signature:

AFUCINVOLVED 7 BEX RAGE,-
1 MAKTYIN, REBECCA D
6 CONCORD CIR
MILLIS MA 02054

Military Active pDuty: N

HRIGHT: 504 - 506 WEIGHT HAIR: BLACK EYES: NOT AVALL.
BODY: HOT AVAIL, COMPLEXTON: NOT AVAIL.
DOB; 02/14/1978 PLACE OF BIRTH: WOT AVAIL.
LICENSE NUMEER: MA S65646890 ETHNICITY: NOT HISPANIC
PCY $: N/A
[APPHARANCE]

GLASBES WORN: NO

LOCATION TYPE: Residence/Home/ipt./Condo %one: South
9 CONCORD GIR
MILLIS MA 02054

1 Assist Flra/EMS DOG RITH




CiF VICTIM(B) .

VACKSON, JANE A
92 CONCORD CIR
MILLIS MA 02054~141%

DoR: 03/21/1967

ETHNICITY: Nok of Hispanic Dr;g;n
RESIDENT STATUS: Resident

TAKEN T0: MILFORD HOSPTIAL

TAKEN BY: Millis Fire Department
IREATED DATE: 05/13/2023 @ 1707

CONTACT INFORMATION:
CallBack Numbar (Primary)

Incident #: Z23M1IX-
Call ¥#: 23-5554

INJURIES: Severe Laceratlon, Possible Internal Injuries

Millis Police Department Paga: 2

Incident Repoxt 05/18/2023

132-0F

- PHONE

VICTIM CONNECTED TO QFFENSE NUMEBER(S): 1

T60~-B05~-5807




Animal Control Officer-Animal Bite/ Scratch Report DB; 20% 3 #0216

aco ¥l Laa Lardd Town of A LCS
Office Phone # -) f:;?}ﬁ/“’ 533 D8] _ Date Reported: S | !%af ALY

Name mw W\G’i(\k‘"‘ﬂf\ Address: O’\ Q.'?‘W?'bf@‘ Quele own: Mllrs

State: _MéL 21p Code: (Y0 phone# 1 ()= C O ~Cairy “1 rges_F5lo - Male

Owner/ Guardian:

Date Dccurred:_"fi)t [E zl‘fZ'bT'ime: 1 _".,...ﬂﬂ‘“ of Wounds l&’,{'\“(‘ O Vt’3h+ elan

Mw..\ .
Running Loose  Restrained Off Owner/ keaper Property On Owner/ Keaper Property Othar
Addrass Where Blte Occurred: ‘Q (K i(m ﬁﬂ’” 1. xC lfj
. 02 C0e LLOCE. 10y L, m(\(%w“«) SCHNT B v s e
| . T IR WAL B =i T D)t Lo LoTay
O m@c’” oY e W E‘C"\\r’\("r\ RS, avw“\f‘

e

*Attached Report V N

Treated at Scenea )N Treated By Own Doctor: Y N Treated at Hosp:te@) N Refused Treatment:

Hospital: Ml Q‘\"‘(‘} Phone #
1 NoTes: %mhnrg«cl e, J«cw«\m? b [aderald (o bolés [0 erm / han<

Address: M)Td i
State: ZE l Zip Code: QZQE:!:{_ Phone # T8 17 {nlo | Z‘Qﬁélated' 1o Victim: Y(F)

Dogr 'x/ Cat: Other (speclfy typa): _
Current Rabied D N Rables Expiration date: {o-lo i 1T B3 b _M{ELV
Address: ﬂg 2, l ) Y _ State'mwmn@# ut%"“ﬁﬂ ~ [¢/8¢/
Name: Q’")fﬁ*(“}"ﬂem BreedM-r OO 5@:{:@&; Female Spayed @
Colors (S)M@M \(’l‘(”tﬂ(’”ﬁ‘? Microchip # d ~

Current License(ﬁgj Tag# “?ﬁf%f\ el “ x , ¥ bl State:m

address: 1) (e Town: ml/HES state: {4
Animal Ewthanized:
Date: Vet: Rables Result:  Positive  Negative

White Copy-Animal Controf Yallow Copy-Animal Qwner Pink Copy= Viciim/ Owner




(1000 PENSYT 5 eonERL 3N £ pasoadde mag eTILY
Faepug- IR waeE SEninEepTIO-FIREG SEA0D

¢ ?Eﬂﬂﬂﬂ»ﬁuﬁﬂhﬂ&uﬂﬁ
U ‘paSIonm SEUAL0 S 03 S5IRIDT '2a0qT NOILJ0 16U FHE-IOTTE JGAHTHI ( 3

ohaqﬂuuaweau&ﬁhaaﬁmﬁﬂnu

[EUGID € op 3 &3 Suifesy atp 98 pomEeiRp vy Lo dod o 5o Bupresyy e 2o aredde

o3 155 o0k 31 2o shep 1@ WM Bupwen T wanber o3 20 oy 2a0qs oy Sed o oy ned 3y e
£6020 BJ{ "TEMUBLM,

m,HmH 40 SAVI aﬂ%ﬂnﬁaﬂ st je Ados 1 Sumopaus pus Sumwsy fEorms
= 7o} 258nbad WeRLA B INDmE i o5 ob Jemr R0k *2o7980r ST 1899000 01 35T a.n.ﬂ z

YOO Y SIIBNL
1SS WY 006
A3 WAL, SN
3 BDLION STHL 10 BRIV
mﬁ:ﬁwmwﬁaaﬁmhwﬁ ajou pE3sed 2o Topm Lawowm ‘Faend € SumrEm 49 Je ‘zmoy
édﬁuﬁm&ﬂ@%&ﬂ%ﬁ%gﬁﬁﬂggﬁaﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬂmg Lr i

SERLIVA SIEL A0 NOLLIROISIC O GEVO Y HLLY SIATEVNRTLTY
DNIMOTIOS m..mh. BAVH ODF T SIHSNEAI0 SIHEE0S INIS L

BeprEpg Beg G

Aﬁ.mo%ﬂﬂ i

Broagmasg’

MEOLLON

BopiagE o ameudie UEga's) S{qR &: y

sl

nsopamun"ﬂ@mo amyuliy

cmnrion (LA

HGWHH;_HMU DNIODTHOS AHL 20 LAIZ0RE
duﬁmﬁﬂﬁ. =

“o5y

T DI USSR

nﬁnauuma.mr«v MU PUS IELL)

= .zs @ AAN

EFAEA

: ».\, {usheets SULNENes 1Y)

ﬁfﬁ%@@%@w@ﬂwﬁ&ww%ﬁu

{onBTnany 20 Aecl-Ag Sy sgmeds)

Ao T X
%ﬂmos.mw HMIIVIOA CEANESEO NIRE BAVE 00X
g o e {9pop di “weig Ry

ﬁﬂﬁ@%U»Q%JW$MW@
T e

§+.wm§ DTS
g - mm.\b Sy mﬂﬁ%ﬂm&

ToTRINSE 20 METT mm EE_H S
dnﬂwmun.bmm AamaR]

SITHIN A0 NAMOL

XA
ivP¥ ON

L ETeE

{35me] Y 20 SORORP YY) £q Paantdds w0y eTEL)
| yEE-ePRINE LA Tao], SRRinGAApTO-RUES) SHIA00

BImgEnlg

"ZERRIN ARE HE ﬁggﬁzﬁ%gﬁ AgmrEHI( )

§ 30 YTRIOUIE P L ROAEE SeopTs
vﬁ.mﬁﬂﬂ SFUS AT 07 SIGRI0S ‘240G NOLLIO SEHEE AL IOFTA ASHEARI ( )

dﬁnuaﬁmwuwoﬁgoﬂhﬂﬁugmﬂﬁ
IS § m@ﬁsmﬁauﬂmﬁﬁ?ﬂgﬂﬂﬁhﬂhﬂm&kuﬁuﬂoﬂkmg
ﬂm&ﬂoMMun 'sdzp 17 SRR1a Jouson @ Eenher & o Sy eanqe g Led & ey RO 1T B
£E0Z0 WY TR, .
apIey] wrAcasy Fo Ao WLNeY
] 34007 PLMENT
SR Ty W IS1y 03 ZDITON
E1HL S0 SIFC % MIHLIM Ro1Eys saq Jo £dos & Smpsopaw pur ‘Swweay fariuno
~TOT B 197 38 wnvﬂuuﬂumaB unnm«ﬂ.h.._unnwhnﬂ &%5%83%@#&&&

YE0TG VI ST
183Z UIRY D06

Wiy umgl, SIpA
ﬁﬁwﬂbﬁgh&ﬂnﬂﬂ
HEL Z0-SLYE 17 NIHIIA 90w [=sed 1o mapse fanom ‘goeqa T dunmd £g io ‘smay

wuﬁ Zmypifat Brunp veelad w Raweadde Lo 1egie ‘sl asoqe st Lod o joufe 3w wog p

RELIVI STEL 0 MOLLIS0aSiq O MIVDEH FRIlM STALLVNEILTY
DNIMDTIOE TR SAVE 0K uuﬂﬁ( 5 ST RSNEII0 SIRL HO4 BHIL THL

pomErs MR SR Tmpianp o ornrudis wreio w vpqERn ( 3

. # epuann s amppuisy :
_ %& ~T e ﬂﬁ

- NOLLYL ONECCEEOL BHL 40 IAIE0TE BDAY TMOMIOV AGTaH ¥

.a o] By {ooR1a,] mﬁu&aﬁn paRaEadg)

1 O T eweidlh W Y T

fromEens 30 29
FFT AT PTG, 7]
(@onEA J0 SR B9 omyyy

VRS a@ﬂ qz L=

(uonERls STnMpIUn Yy
SWkw.ﬂu Q4 1%.%*& WQJQ?@\NQ% Ik

?ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ B«,Tam wz] aEeds)

TS IX

SApREI0 I ‘uﬁaﬁmﬁﬁhﬁmmmczﬁm AAVH f1IOL
mEL e Eso dyy ‘opms "R}
m SYelad

;MKN T
ﬁ.ﬁ@uugu
uumﬁr.wt\:.u{.w 1\ﬂvﬂfmﬁmﬁ.\w mﬁ_ﬂ
- (SRPEE0 35 AWELD
r\.ﬂ%%\\% lwmww.mwn.% Wm dﬁ )
m 1 M T 1 (ONON SRR IS e9R())
ﬂoﬁmwuuwmuukﬂhmgﬁ. \

TAEIZIOTA 3O 201RK]
SITHIN A0 NMOL

SPFE N



———— g—— -

(00th0-Li9) Wus0z  £z0e/nl/a0 B

- Mitford ; Katierg: Jaakaomdaim
Regional | I
Madival Cunter

Attandmg Stainberg Gr@gnry

ANIMAL BITE REPORTING FORM

Pationt’s Narme: Jaugmnn,dala _ hger sBY

Addrags: mﬁ [encevn Cip. ' Phane: L W ﬁg” Ci”{*)
Date of Injury: —SADIED  Time: €2 IO pm

Date of Trentment; j {3 91__.« Time:

TypefLacation of Injury ; w o,
Bfﬁﬂﬁﬂa*ﬂ ﬁ; }’YMJ*M*%.Q o B fa;lcmﬁ @%ﬁﬂﬁ? Riles

Dlspcnsitioﬂ o W mmtr Gretta_Sheiganf - Pegar,

Type of Animal: - ,Di’%v - Breed: AF)J‘H’ W)m :
Name of Cwner; QQJQ%.C@J NE i Phone: _$¢37T- Glale— [ ?_' 99
Address: Q@Wﬁ Cid -

-

Animal bltos MUST he reported wiﬂ)y!n 24 hovra o the [nepaator of Animals/Ankel Gantmi Officor of the ety o

" 'or towi iWidre BH6 BRe vobured, Ma“T ar few hig repior (o Town or clly InspaBtor of AnimalSiadivial TRRIN Offéer,

]
i3
'

1
3
+
r..

S | T GG

b/ 1 7RO/ ‘DM WMEZA7 ETNT wL Ao
















7008 1300 0000 2lk7 3L34

U.S.Postal Servicew
CERTIFIED MAIL., RECEIPT

(Dormestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

For cleivery Information visit our website at www.usps.coms

Eiond

Paostage | $

Cerlified Fee

Pastmark
Relun Recelpl Fee Here
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivary Fee
(Endorsement Requirad)

Toial Postage & Fees $

Sent To

“ “gee Rayerse for Instructions

| OF MILLIS

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
s Memorial Building
treet « Millis, MA 02054

ne: 508-376-7041
tratorsoffice@millisma.gov

Delivered Via Certified and First-Class Mail

Ms. Rebecca Martin
6 Concord Circle
Millis, MA 02054

RE: Notice of Hearing To Be Held Pursuant to G.L. c. 140, §157

Dear Ms. Martin:

Michael Guzinski
Town Administrator
mauzinski@millisma.gov

Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Assistant Town Administrator
Human Resources Manager
Karen.bouret. demarzo@millisma.gov

Victoria Schindler
Principal Assistant
Vschindler@millisma.gov

Please be advised that on June 20, 2023, at 8:00 p.m., the Millis Selectboard will conduct a Dangerous Dog
hearing, pursuant to G.L. c. 140, §157, to determine whether your dog, identified as “Bentley “is a
dangerous dog” as defined by G.L c. 140, §136A.

In the event that the Board finds that Bentley is a dangerous dog, it will also determine what measures are

to be taken to protect the public from them, in accordance with G.L. c. 140, §157(c).

The subjects to be discussed at the hearing will include, but not be limited to, the following:

(1) Whether, on May 13, 2023, Bentley attacked Jane Jackson while Ms. Jackson was
walking on the street past your home located at 6 Concord Circle. Ms. Jackson
sustained bite wounds to her hand and arms requiring her to seek medical care.

The hearing will be held pursuant to the provisions of G.L. c. 140, §157. You may appear on your own
behalf and/or with an attorney, call and question witnesses and present evidence.

The Millis Selegt Boar

aren

%u’et D%WR’«.U’Z@,.AWS%N Town Al

The Town of Miilis is an equal opportunity employer.



TOWN OF MILLIS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR  )ichasl Guzinski

Veterans Memorial Building mauzinski@milisma.gov
900 Main Street ¢ Mi”iS, MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: 508-376-7041 Assistant Town Administrator

Human Resources Manager

townadmmfstratorsofﬁce@mflhsma. gav Karen.bouret.demarzo@millisma.qov

Victoria Schindler
Principal Assistant
Vschindler@mitlisma.gov

June 13, 2023

RE: Abutter’'s Notice of Public Hearing
Dangerous Dog Complaint

Dear Resident:

Pursuant to Chapter 140, Section 157 of the Massachusetts General Laws, the Millis
Select Board has received a Dangerous Dog Complaint regarding “Bentley”, a dog
owned by Rebecca Martin of 6 Concord Circle, Millis, MA 02054. You are invited to
attend the Public Hearing which will be held regarding this matter at 8:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, the 20th day of June 2023 at the Veterans Memorial Building in Room 229,
900 Main Street, Millis, MA 02054.

The Millis Select Boarm
Kamﬁjet %&ant Towyn Administrator

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



“deus s 3o UopEuesaxdalsay w0 Ssnsiw o sasoedind Jaue Jal ssn AUR 1of sgystodsed JoU 218 saIBojoUyes) iy pue Aupediminu ay) Ajuo sesodmd [puensticiy pus Bueed ioy papiacrd sl det SI U UMeYs Bieg

/

A T = - T ~ o 5 ] [y
. : F & : T #, B /
3 . 1 i 6y 'y g :

AVAMTIRW

\

0D USSI-|BD MMM

TN ntalercy Bl GoeToasg |, et me

serboou0s1 Rz

€20T ¥l sunp

VS =1pul T
Yia SN :

S[01ID PICOUOD @ ISIT SJennqy




|  Ad Preview |

6 CONCORD CIRCLE
LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

Pursuant to Chapter 140,
Section 157 of the Massachu-
setts General Laws, the
Millis Select Board has
received o Dangerous Dog
Complaint regarding “Bent-
ley”, o dog owned by
Rebecca Martin of 6 Concord
Circle, Millis, MA 02054. A
Public Hearing will be held
regarding this maiter at 8:00
p.m. on Tuesday, the 20th
day of June 2023 at the
Veterans Memorial Building
in Room 229, 900 Main Street,
Millis, MA 02054 in person.

Town of Millis Select Board

AD# 8927391
DN: 6/13/2023



23-136

FY24 Purchase of Lawnmower for DPW



TOWN of MILLIS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

900 MAIN STREET, MILLIS, MA 02054

TO: Michael Guzinski, Town Administrator
FROM : James F. McKay, Director of Public Works
DATE : June 14, 2023

SUBJECT : Zero turn

| would ask that you approve and sign a state contract FAC116 effective 7/1/2023 with:

Naorfolk Power Equipment
5 Cushing Drive
Wrentham, MA 02093
Not to exceed § 15,999

The purchase is for 1 - 72" zero turn mower.

Michael Guzinski, Town Administrator Date:



5 Cushing Drive 846 Bronco Highway 45 North Maln Straat

Wrentham, MA (2003 Burrillville, RI 02830 Cayver, IMA 02330
Tel: (508) 384-0011 Tel: (401) 710-9911 Tel: (774) 213-9190
Fax: {S08) 384-86567 Fax: (401) 710-8465 Fax: {508) 465-0931
www.norfolkpower.com ##Plgase ramit payment to Wrentham aderess#
Info@norfolkpower.com Branch
Ship To: Ii STORE PICKUP 01l - WRENTHAM
Date Time Page
06/14/2023 8:21:49 (0) 1
Account No Phone No Est No 2
MILLI021 7749939181 NisLaeo
Ship Via Purechase Order
Involee To: MILLIS DPW JIM MCKAY
500 MAIN STREET Tax 1D No
MILLIS MA 02054
Salesperson
CHRIS BURKE CTB

EQUIPMENT ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE
Dascription EXPIRY DATE: 07/13/2023 Amount

kedk R PTANE CONTRACT FACLL1a*++*DELYIVER JULY 3RD%*%kwx
JIM MCKAY 508 376-5424 JMCRAY@MILLISMA.GOV

New WRIGHT W2XT72S61CEL BRI : A0 rI 15999.00

1598%.00
15%9%.00

WHOLEGOOES AEFUAN POLICY: (1 AN newe equlpmam «comad with & writlen atanyfaciurer’s warmanty, Any defaels In matatinl workmanshlp ate subjact 1¢ rapalr necording to tha mnnul'a;iumﬂs watianty, Unless diractedd by the
manubneturer, equlanahl Wil hot be raplacad. (2) Eg t raturnad withis saven business days In new wrased condltions may ba exshingad or relandad for tha full {3} Equipment returnad withln seven huslaess days and
has bean used subjact o a thitypercent restocking fqn. m:- Nao roturnys aftersaven business days, (5}AT spocial ordors subject to a iwenty pevcantcancallntlon fas, (3) Spacal ordor units nre non -raturpable, Norfalk Powor Egulpmant, i
resorves tha right to add 1 mice Inereats ko any euake ot euslemer order privy to shlpivent, inordar 1o addrase ineranzas In cammed [y prices ano surahatges Imposod by manufacturere Aurlug the paried fram the date hareof b e
shipmant date, Norfolk Powar Equipment; Inc, will notify the buyer of the finance prica dus prisr to assembly of now nischine, the buyer aliall have tha right to cancef the erder within 19days of reselptof linal price, At that time the unit
will bgzomaavatialels ko ha mext costomer in [,

A1l naw equipment quotes valid for 10 days unlass stated othenwise, ### Thanik You For Your Business!




23-137
FY24 SB Goals



23-138
FY24 SB Board/Committee Appointments



Agricultural Commission Hubbard Diane
Agricultural Commission Cantoreggi Robert "Brutus”
Agricultural Commisslon Chiarizio Linda
Board of Assessors Jurmain Diane
Cable TV Advisory Committee {Sch Comm Liaison) Catalano Steven
Cable TV Advisory Commitlee Forman Leonard
Cable TV Advisory Committee Normantdlin Ray
Cable TV Advisory Committee (ex-officio) Yusna Madelina
Capital Planning Committea (ex-offlgio) Guzinski Michasl
Capital Planning Committee (Member At Large) McCaffray James
Cemetery Commitiee Collins Marsha
Cemetery Committee Doyle John
Cemeiery Committes MciKay James
Cemetery Commitiee Mushnick Jeffery
Cemetery Committee Simpson Wavynhe
Cemetety Commiftee Vecchi Charles
Community Preservatioﬁ Committee (Member at Large) McKay James
Conservation Commission Gavin Christine
Conservation Commission McPhee Scott
Council on Aging Brown William
Council on Aging Boijardi Joyce
Cultural Council O'Gara Judy
Economic Development Committee Barnes Loring
Economic Development Commitiee Borgman Amanda
Economic Development Committee lorlano Matt
Economic Development Committee Maltinsky Nate
Economic Development Committes Riley Nicole
Enterprise Advisory Committee Duffy Jim
Enterprise Advisory Committee De Souza Bryan
Enterprise Advisory Committee Quinter Todd

Page 1



COMMITIEE,

Enterprise Advisory Committee (DPW Liaison) McKay James
Enterprise Advisory Committee (BOH Ligison) McVeigh John
Energy Committee Barry Jon
Energy Committes Farrar Timothy
‘Energy Commi.ttee Gibhons Craig
Energy Committee Jurmain Pete
Energy Committee O'Connell Tom
Energy Committee Streck Kathleen
Energy Committee Ward Cullen
Energy Committee- (ex-officio) Waiss Robert
- |Fence Viewer Giampietro Michael
Fence Viewer Guzinski Michael
Finance Director Johnston Carol
Historical Commission ~ Associate Cushman Rusty
Historical Commission - Associate Fuzy Scott
Historical Commission Gannon Joanne
;-Historical Commission - Associate Giargiari Larry
Historical Commission Maltinsky Nathan
Historical Commission - Associate McNiff Carolyn
Historical Comimission Prufer Cheryl
Historical Commission - Associate Ruggeri Robert
Histerical Commission - Associate Vecchi Charles
Historical Gommission Wilkes Margaret
Local Emargency Planning Committes {Fire) Barrett Richard
L.ocal Emergency Planning Committee {Town Administration) Bouret DeMarzo Karen
Local Emergency Planning Committes (IT) Donovan Jim
L.ocal Emergency Planning Committee (Facilities) Engler John
Local Emergency Flanning Committes (BOH Member) Fuller Matthew
Local Emergency Planning Committea (Town Administration) Guzinski Michael
LaBarge Sandy

Local Emergency Planning Committee {(Sch Transportation)

Page 2



ik EASTNAME - o [ EIRST:NAME
Local Emergency Planning Coemmittee {(DPW) McKay James
Local Emergency Planning Commitiee (BOH Disector) McVeigh Johnh
Local Emergency Planning Committes (Police) Soffayer Christopher
Locsl Emerge_zncy Planning Committee (SB Liaison) Underhill Erin
Local Emergency Planning Committee (Public Health Nurse) Ward Sarah
Metropolitan Area Planning Council Representative Weiss Robert
Metropolitan Area Planning Council Representative Riley Nicole
Norfolk County Advisory Board Designee Rosenfeld Ellen
Parking Clerk Bouret DeMarzo Karen
Permanent Building Committee McCaffrey James
Planning Board - Associate Yered George
Public Weigﬁers Bianco Kenneth
Public Weighers Collins Michasl
Public Weighers Gilleney Donald
Public Waighers L.apierre Paul
Public Weighers Lariviere Jason
Public Weighers Murphy Arthur
Public Weighers Pukanasis Michael
Public Weighers Roriie Scott
Public Weighers Rossi Francis
Public Weighers Tresca John
Public Weighers Tresca Robert
Public Weighers Tresca Steven
Recreation Committes {Chair) Banks Michael
Regreation Committes Cassidy Steven
Recreation Committee (Ex-Officio) Fogarty Kristen
Ftecreaﬁon Committee Jarvis Amanda
Recrealion Committee Locke Sharoh
Recreation Committes Rheaume-Mustard Pameia
Smith Stephen

Recreation Commitiea

Page 3




i R SCOMMITTEE" =
Recreation Commitiee Sussman Rose
‘Regional Transportation Advisory Gouncil Weiss Robert
Registrars of Voters Bouret DeMarzo Karen
[Registrars of Voters Conroy R Mark
|Registrars of Voters Hardin (D} Lisa Jane
Registrars of Vofers Yeager R Robert R
Right-To-Know Coordinator McVeigh John

Safety Committee Barrett Richard
Safety Committee Bouret DeMarzo Karen

Safety Cormmittes Engler John

Safety Committee McKay James

Safety Commitiee McVeigh John

Safety Committee Soffayer - Christopher
Safety Commitiee Tolson Kimberly
Safety Committee LaBarge Sandra

State Ethics Committee Liaison Bouret DeMarzo Karan
Surveyor of Wood and Lumber Gilampietro Michael
Town Counsel Mead Talerman & Costa  |Jay Talerman

Town Counsel - Labor Counsel KP Law David Jenkins
Tree Warden Cantoreggi Robert

Tree Warden - Deputy Vatour Richard
Tri-County School Committea Representative Hardin Jane

Zoning Board of Appeals Fogarty Robert
Zoning Board of Appeals - Associate MacDonald Bonnie
Zoning Board of Appeals - Associate Rivers Donald

" Page 4




23-139
Letter to Legislators

Millis Housing



23-140
Approval of Integrated
FF CBA



23-141

Liaison Updates



23.142
Approval of DRAFT Minutes (4)



Select Board Meeting 11/01/21

Sel. Underhill called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.
The fcllowing persons were present via Zoom Sel. Underhlil, Sel. Schultze, Town Administrator Mike
Guzinskt, and Operations Support Manager Karen Bouret Demarzo,

Announcaments

Karen Bouret DeMarzo announced that the Millis Boys Varsity Soccer Team won the Tri-Valley League
Smali School Division, sharing the title with Medway, This is the first time in school history that hoys’
soccer has earned the title. They move on to playoffs in the upcoming week,

21-287 Veterans_Day |nformation
John Moore, Veterans Director, reviewed the upcoming Veterans Dav events as they will be held in

Millls,
Sel. Schultze read the Veterans’ Day Proclamation for 2021.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to accept the 2021 Veterans Day Proclamatlon as read by the Clerk. The
motion was seconded by Sel, Underhill. Sel. Underhlll po!led the Board and the motion passed,

21-288 Review/Approval of Aval.ena’s Common Victualler arid Em_:ertamment Licenses
Ms. Bauret sald Avalena’s, a bar and gfill tp bé located at 368 Milliston Commons, has been working
diligently and is anticipating opening to the publlc around Thanksgiving weekend. Ms. Bouret sald the
Building Department, Fire Department and Boa rd of Health have all been doing inspections and are in
favor of the Board granting hoth a Common Vlctualler License and Entertamment License at this time.
Ms. Bouret noted the All- Alcohol Ilcense has alreadv been granted by the’ Board.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to grant a Commeon Victual[er License and Entertainment License to $&5$
Enterprises, LCC DBA Avalena’s Bar anq Grllle, Sel. Underhlll seconded this motion. Sel. Underhill
polled the Board and the matlon passed unanlmously

21-289 Discuss FaII Annual Town Meetln Articles (& 21 29] Speaking Roles

Mr. Guzins{q said the Fmance Commlttee voted to approve Article 2 with the exceptioh of a School
Town—Wlde Social Worker posntlon for $60,000. Robert Mullaney, Millis High School Superintendent,
spoke to thé Board about this request notlng 1t would be funded by Marijuana Impact Funds as shown
on the warrant,- Mr Mullanay prowded statistics on mezrijuana use among students and urged the Board
to cansider fundmg this important poslt|on The Board, like the Flnance Committes, sgreed that more
research and development is nceded but would Ilke to see this on the Spring Town Meeting Warrant.

Sel. Underhill reviewed the ai‘titlés and the Board voted on speaking roles for each,

Article 1: Sel. Underhill
Article 2: Sel. Underhill
Article 3: Sel. Schulize
Article 4: Sel. Underhill
Article 5: Sel, Schultze
Article 6: Sel. Schultze
Article 7: Sel. Schultze
Article 8: Sel. Underhill
Article 9: Sel. Schultze



Article 10: Sel. Underhill
Article 11: Sel. Schultze
Article 12: Sel. Underhill
Article 13; Sel, Schultze
Article 14: Sel. Schultze
Article 15: Sel, Underhill

21-290 Town Meeting Procedures
Mr. Guzinskl sald there have been several preparation meetings regarding the upcoming FATM. There is
detailed information on the home page of the wabsite.

Sel. Schultze made a motlon to adjourn at 7:55pm. The motion was seconded by Sel. Underhill. Sel.
Underhill polled the Board and the motion passed unanimously:

Raspecifully submitted by Victoria Schindler



Select Board Meeting Minutes 12/06/21

Sel, lurmain Called the maeting to order at 7:00pm
The following persons were present via Zoom: Sel. Peter furmaln, Sel. Erin Underhill, Town Administrator
Mika Guzinski angl Operations Support Manager Karen Bouret DeMarzo,

Announceiments
Holiclay Hours for the Transfer Station- Open: 12/24 8-11 &12-3:30, Closed:12/25, Open: 12/31 8-11 &

12-3:30, Closed: 1/1

Karen Bouret DeMarzo, congratulates the Millis High School Varsitv Soccer Team for thelr outstanding
season. They have broken al! Millis High School Soceer records

21-307 Appointment of Conservation Commitlee Memb@r' : .
Sel. Underhill made a motion to appeint David Larsent the Conservatlon Comm:ssunn Sel. Jurmain

seconded the motion. The motion passed unammqu

21-308 Rewew[Agprgval of American Rescue Plan Act fAPRA) Grant Agreement

Sel. Underhill made a motion to approve and sign thé. American_ Rescue Plan Act Grant Agreement Sel,
Jurmain seconded the motion. The mdtlon passed unammous{'

21-309 Review/Approval of PFAS Water Treatment Plant Design Amendment

Kristen Ryan, Project Manager from I(Iemfelder explained that the biddlng process will start In January
and construction starting in.March. She exp!é“i‘riéd the additional design services that are being
requested 1o address liqueﬁable solls and hazardous bu ,'_~erla! She'is requesting a change order

Dan Merrikin from Legacy, Enginegling discussed the Southend Farm Subdivisions Lots 19 Evergreen
Terrace and 20A Beech Stregt and-thé application for Stormwater Management and Land Disturbance
Permits Peer Review. o

Sel. Underhill made a motton to close the public hearing for 10 Evergreen Terrace (Lot 19) and 2 Beech
Street {Lot 20A). Sel. Jurmain seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously,

Sel, Underhill made a motion to grant a storm water management permit and a land disturbance
permlt for 10 Evergreen Terrace based on the finding identified th the draft decisions datod December
2, 2021, and subject to the conditions enumerated therein, Sel. Jurmain seconded the motion, The
maotion passed unanimously,



Sel. Underhlll made a motion to grant a storm water management permit and a land disturbance
permit for 2 Beech Street based on the finding ldentified in the draft decisions dated December 2,
2021, and subject to the conditions enumerated thereln. Sel. Jurmain seconded the motion, The
motion passed unanimously,

21-311 Review/Approval of Contract Amendments for FY22 Annual Pavin

Sel. Underhill made a motion to approve the contract amendments for the FY22 Annual Paving
contract 1 in the amount of $22,422.58 which bring the new total to $436,551.58. and authorize the
Town Administrater to sign on the Towns behalf, Sel. Jurmain seconded the motien. The motion

passed unanimously.

Sel. Underhill made a motion to approve the contract amendments for the FY22 Annual paving
contract 2 in the amount of $6,188.00 which brings the new tota[to $115,900.00 and authorize the
Town Administrator to sign on the Towns behaif, Sel. Junhain semnded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. H

Sel, Underhill made a motion to approve the Ietter to Senator Raush. Sel. Jurmam seconded the
motion, The mation passed unanimously G IR

21-313 Approval of Water/Sewer Department
Sel. Underhill made a motion to approve: the water/sewer co!!e;tor for November 2021 in the amount
of $1,915.02, Sel. Jurmaln seconded the motiqn The:mohon passed unanimnuslv

ersonnel (PoIiE ,hlef 8 Massachusetts Coalition of Police Local
_atrchers) emergmg only to adjourn, Sel, Jurmain polled the



Select Board Meeting minutes 12/20/21

Sel. Jurmain Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
The following persons were present via Zoom: Sel, Peter Jurmain, Sel. Erin Underhill, Sel. Craig Schultze,
Town Administrator Mike Guzinski and Operations Support Manager Karen Bouret DeMarzo.

Announcemenis
There are no anhouncements

21-315 COVID Status Update & Town Mask Policy
Board of Health Director, John McVeigh, stresses the Importance of. getnng vaccinated fo protect against
the new varlant, He suggests continulng masking and keep[ng di‘stance

21-316 Approval of Memorial Bench Donation
Sel. Underhlll made a motion to approve the memorial bench donation Sel Schultze seconded the
tnotionh, The motion passed unanimously. o *

21-317 Appointment of Department of Public Works Department Assistant 1 R

Sal. Schultze made a motion to ratify the Town Ad mlnlstrators appomtment of I(athleen White as
Department Assistant 1 staring on 1/3/22 pendmg a phvs!cal exam. Sel. Underhill secotided the
maotion, The motion passed unanimouslv' T

21-318 Appointment of Department of Puhllc Works Ofﬁc_ _Mana 'er

Sel. Schultze made a motion to ratify the Town Admlmstraturs appuintment of Delrdre Glimore as the
DPW office manager eff clive imediately. Sel, Underhl seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. : SRS

Sel. Underhillmadea motinri 19’:‘ i;rf_y the: Town Admlmstrator appaintment of Andrew O’Reilly as On-
Call Fir‘eﬁ vbeF fint 5 .

Sel, Underhill made a motioritd appoint Stephen Simith and Joyce Boiardi to the Millis Recreation
Committee, Sel. Schultze seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

21-322 Appaintment of On-Call Snow Remaoval Worker

Sel. Underhill made a motion to ratify the Town Administrater appolntment of William Bouret as on
On-Call Snow Removal Worker for Town Building subject to a physical and CORI. Sel. Schultze
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.




21-323 Review/Approval of Catch Basin Cleaning Contract

Sel. Schultze made a motion to approve and authorize the Town Administrator to sign on the Town
behalf the Catch Basin Contract not to exceed the amount of $16,146.00. Sel. Underhill seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

21-324 DPW Building Project Status Update

DPW Director, Jim McKay, updates the Board regarding the DPW Building Project, he states employees
are currently moving into the building. They are going to finish the demolition of the garage area by the
first of the year. They painted the ceiling of the truck areas.

21-325 PFAS Mitigation- Progress Update
DPW Director, Jim McKay, updated the Board regarding the PFAS Mitigation. He states the project
completion time is projected to be 450 days. The plans must be submitted to MassDEP.

21-326 Review/Approve Select Board Licenses for 2022

Sel. Jurmain made a motion to approve the following Licenses for 2023 except the businesses
highlighted below in yellow. Sel. Underhill seconded this motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to approve the AM vets Licenses contingent on providing Fire Alarm
Report by January 10%, Sel Underhill seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to approve the Napper Tandy’s Licenses contingent on providing Sprinkler
Repot by January 10™. Sel Underhill seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sel. Jurmain made a motion to approve the Ryan Family Amusements Licenses contingent on
providing Sprinkler and Fire Alarm Repot by January 10®, Sel Underhill seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

21-327 Approval of Water/Sewer Commitments
N/A

21-328 Approval of DRAFT Minutes



Sel. Underhill made a metion fo approve he DRAFT minutes form 11/22/21. Sle, Schultze seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously,

Last minute added item by the Town Administrator

The Town Administrator asks the Board to close all non-emergency municipal buildings on December
23+,

Sel. Schultze made a motion to close all non-emergency municipal buildings on December 23" at Lpm.
Sel. Underhill seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sel. Jurmain made a motion to enter executive session at 8:11pm to-¢onduct strategy sessions in
preparation for union and non-union personne! {Police Chief & Massachusetts Coalition of Police Local
171 and Mlllis Pollce Association Dispatchers) anly emergingto adjourn Sal. Jurmain polled the Board
and the motion passed unanimoushy. o c

Respactfully Submitted by Victoria Schindler




Select Board Meeting Minutes 02/10/22

Sel, Jurmain Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

The followIng persons were present via Zoom: Sel. Peter Jurmaln, Sel. Erin Underhill, Sel. Craig Schulize.
Town Administrater Mike Guzinski and Operations Support Manager Karen Bouret Demarzo.

Announcements

Fire Chief Rick Barrett remembered former Fire Chief Warren Champagne and Vetarans Services Officer
Iohn Mcore remembered voluntesr Mark Slayton. Bath men passed away racently, Chalr Pete Jurmain
asked for everyone to have a moment of silence to honor these men.

Sel, Erin Underhill noted a recent article in

22-001 Board of Health COVID-19 Update

John McVeigh, Board of Health Director, spoke about the current;COVID situation with the new omicron
variant spreading rapidly. Mr. McVeigh sald the vast majorlty of NIIH!S is.vaccinated at this peint, but the
pasitivity rate is now at 13% with considerable transmission ongoing. Mask mandates have been
extended in schools by the state. Mr. McVeigh relteérated that masks aré required In all municipal
bulldings per order of the Select Board and strongly. adwsed at other businesses.in town. A discussion
ensued about possibly mandating masks at other town businesses and the Board declded to continue to
watch the situation closely, The Board strongly recommehded that ali public board’ and committes
meetings are held virtually for the time:biing APy L

22-002 Approval of Senior Project, for AED:
Colin Christle, a senfor at Millis High Schooi; stated that his senior project will be to have a CPR training
class to ralse money for an AED at town park:: Chief Barret said .an AED. is an automated external
defibrillator, He asked the: Bi are A 9.approve the !ocation
Sel. Schultze made a mation to appir ve Colin Chrrstre g senior project includlng locating a new AED
near the tennis courts &t Town Park.: The motion'wag ‘seconded by Sel. Underhill, Sel. Juramin polled

the Board and the motion B ssed un nlmously

22-004 Apnointment”of Reglonal Amma! Coutrol Officer

Sel. Schultze made a’ motion to ratify the Town Administrator’s appointment of Erin Mallette as
Regional Animal Contro!, Off' ending a successful CORI, physical and drug screening. The motion
was seconded by Sel, Undeihi el Juramin polled the Board and the motlon passed unanimously.

22-005 Appointment of Assistant Anlmal Control Officer

Sel. Schultze made a motion to ratify the Town Administrator’s appointment of Kelley Ward as
Assistant Animal Control Officer pending a sugcessful CORI, physical and drug screening. The motion
was seconded by Sel. Underhili. Sel. Juramin polled the Board and the motion passed unanimously.

22-006 Hearing: Stormwater/Land Disturbance at 2 Frontier Lane

Chair Jurmain made a motion to enter a stormwater and land disturbance hearing for 2 Frontier Lane.,
The motion was seconded by Sel. Underhill, Sel. Juramin polled the Board and the motion passed
unanimously,



$:058 PM

Executive Sesslon included Chlef Soffayer

Mr. Guzinski reviewed the proposals put forth by the Police unlon and suggested responses from the
Town for the Board to consider. Mr. Guzinski noted that there wlill be a proposal from the Town to

respond to all of these as onhe package that will be accepted or not.

Moave to exlt ES

EU Then €S at 9:40 pm
EU then CS adjourn at 9:43 pm




